
 
RFP 16-09 County Wide Cabinet        Various Questions from Vendors 
 
1. If the project is a joint award, who decides which vendor gets which projects?  And how is the 
decision made?     Projects are awarded on an “as needed” basis.   Each project/job order needed 
will not be joint awarded.   In other words, a project will not have 2 different vendors working on 
the same job.         Quotes may be received from multiple vendors for 1 project and then 
awarded.     Projects may be awarded by Facilities Director, Maintenance Supervisor, or 
Foreman. 
 
 
2. Can you recommend a program for scanning and saving the documents in a "searchable" 
format?  Are any of the documents needed in this RFP in electronic format?    Adobe  
The documents are posted on the website:    
https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/bids.htm 
This document linked is a PDF file.   
 
3. Can you confirm it was decided in the pre-bid meeting that European hinges can be used on 
the wood cabinets. 
 
Yes, European hinges are acceptable on wood cabinets. 
 
4. During the walk-thru at SS Dixon Primary School the description / requirement of the cabinets 
that are to be priced was changed and revised several times.   To eliminate any confusion, can 
you provide a written scope of work for the cabinets you are requesting a price for?  Size, 
materials, finishes, etc.     The cabinets are to be priced for upper and lower cabinets with an 
under mount sink.   The double sided bookcase is to be maple.    The purpose of the walk thru 
was for you to review cabinet specifications.  
 
5. On the proposal form, both terms "Solid Surface" and "Corian" are used.  These are typically 
used to describe a similar acrylic or polyester countertop material. Please confirm the definition 
difference as used in this proposal.   “Solid Surface” and “Corian” are brand names.    
 
 
 
6. Can you confirm it was decided in the pre-bid meeting that MDF is to be used for cabinet 
doors in lieu of plywood.      MDF is approved for use on cabinet doors. 
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